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Wxatt, Zachaz

From: Becker, Kelly

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Senate Bill 69

Can you please draft an amendment to both SB 69 and AB 100 that would require a person who is waterskiing to wear a
lifejacket?
Thank you!

Kelly Becker
Office of State Senator
JON ERPENBACH
27th District

Ph: 608-266-6670
Fax: 608-266-2508
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE BILL 69

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
[P
1. Page 2, line 23: after that line insert:

“SEcCTION 5. 30.69 (3) (e):;the statutes is created to read:

30.69 (3) (e) No person may use water skis, an aquaplane, or a similar dévice
unless the person is wearing a personal flotation device that is a type I, type II, type
I1I, or type V personal flotation device as specified under 33 CFR part 175, subpart
B.”@

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 69

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 23: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 5. 30.69 (3) (e)\)cc)f the statutes is created to read:

30.69 (3) (e) No person may use water skis, an aquaplane, or a similar device
unless the person is wearing a personal flotation device that is a type I, type II, type
I11I, or type V personal flotation device as specified under 33 CFR part 175, subpart
B.”.

(END)



